
From: Ben J. Arguijo
To: Randy Pair
Cc: Camille J. Bryant; Bobby Blackwood; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jeff Dann; tgregsto@blm.gov
Subject: Former Maljamar Station
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:48:15 AM
Attachments: Caprock to Maljamar Arch Survey.pdf

Mr. Pair,

Bobby and I spoke with Mike Bratcher of the NMOCD earlier this morning and received
 verbal approval to proceed with the engineered bio-pile solution that was proposed during
 your meeting with Bobby and Camille last week. As such, Basin Environmental is prepared to
 commence remediation activities at the site forthwith.

Also, as discussed during your initial site visit to the station, since an archaeological survey
 was conducted prior to remediation activities at the adjacent release site known as "Caprock
 to Maljamar 4-Inch" (2006-2007), no additional arch survey will be conducted. I provided
 you with a copy of the survey during your site visit (along with a closure report for the
 aforementioned release), but I've attached an electronic copy for your convenience.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me by telephone or
 email.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,
Ben J. Arguijo

Ben J. Arguijo
Project Manager
Basin Environmental
3100 Plains Hwy.
P.O. Box 301
Lovington, NM  88260
p:(575)396-2378 m:(806)549-9597
f:(575)396-1429
bjarguijo@basinenv.com
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1. BLM Report No.


2. Reviewer's InitiaIsIDate3. NMCRlS No.: 98727


ACCEPTED ( ) REJECTED ( )


4. Type ofRcport:


Negativo (X)Positive ( )


5. Title of Report: Class ill archaeological slIfVeyof an area where petroleum produce leaked


6. Fieldwork Date(s):


nom the Caprock to Maljamar 411 buried pipeline.


fi'omlO Mar. 2006 to


Author(s): Ann & Danny Boone


7. Report Date:13 Mar. 2006


8.


Consultant Name & Address: 9. Cultural Resource PennitNo.
Boone Archaeological Services


BLM: 190-292-0&.H2030 North Canal
Carlsbad, NM 88220


STA11E:~-06-157


Direct Charge: Danny Boone


10. Consultant Report No.:


Field Personnel Names: Danny Boone


BAS 02-06-26


Phone: (50S) 885-1352 11. Customer Name: Plains All American Pipeline, L.P.
12. Customer Project No.:


Responsible Individual: Ken Dutton (Agent)
SRS 2006-057


Address: 1301 S Country Road 1150 Midland. Texas 79706-4476Phone: (432) 682-539213. Land Status


BI..MSTATEPRIVATEOTHERTOTAL


a. Area Surveyed (acres)


3.67 (-/+)0 003.67 (-/+)


b. Area of Effect (acres)


2.8 (+!.)0 002.8 (+/-)


14. a. Linear: Length; NA


Width; NA


b. Block: Irregular ShBDCd area a'Dl)roximately160. 000 SQ. ft.IS. Location: (Maps Attached if Negative Survey)a. State: New M~icob. County; Eddy, c. BLM Office: Carlsbadd. Nearest City or Town: Loco Hills, NMe. Legal Location: T 18S, R 3IB, Sec. 25, SW~ NWK£ Well Pad Footages: NAg. USGS 7.5 Map Name(s) and Code Number(s): GREENWOOD LAKE, NM (prov. Ed. 1985) 32103-F7
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16. Project Data:


a. Records Search: Date(s) ofBLM File Review: 10 Mar. 2006 Name of Reviewer (5): Danny Boone


Date(s) of ARMS Data Review: 10 Mar. 2006 Name of Reviewer (s): Ann Boone


Findings (see Field Office requirements to determine area to be reviewed during records search):


LA 69020 is within 0.25 mile.


b. Description of Undertaking:


The proj ec t is an irregular shaped areA with a 100 feet buffer zone (See attached project map) where petroleum produce
leaked from a buried pipeline and will be cleaned up. No plat was available for the project therefore location and acres are


estimations based on a Magellan Meriwan hand held GPS Unit. This area is located on the north side ofa fenced tank battery.


c. Environmontal Setting (NRCS soil designation; vegetative community; etc.):


Topography: Rolling dunal plain.


Vegetation: Overall groundcover is approximately 10% consisting primarily ofsbinoak, mesquite, assorted grasses and other
flora.


NRCS: Kermit-Berino association: Sandy, deep soils from wind-worked mix.ed sand deposits.


d. Field Methods: (transect intervals; crew si%e; time in field, etc.):


Transects: A parallel grid spaced I S meters or less apart.


Crew Size: One


Time in Field: 1.0 hour.


e. ArtifActs Collected (?): None


17. Cultural Resource Findings:


a. Identification and description: None


b. Evaluation of significance or Each Resource:


18. Management Summary (Recommendations):


Archaeological clearance of an area where petrOloum prod\lCe leaked from the Caprock to Maljamar 4" buried pipeline for Plains All
American Pipeline, L.P. is recomm.ended. If cultural resources are encountered at any time, all activity should cease and the BLM


Archaeologist notified immediately.


19.


I certify that the iafurmation Provid1'f)0ve is correct ~curate and meets all appreciable BLM st:anduds.
Responsible Archaeologist ':d -cI"\" 13 Mar. 2006Signature Date
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